
From: Hopwa <Hopwa@hud.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 9:25 AM 
To: HOPWA-L@HUDLIST.HUD.GOV 
Subject: Fair Housing Month: HIV Housing Discrimination Poster Available 
 

 

Every year the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) recognizes Fair Housing 

Month in April. This year, the Office of HIV/AIDS Housing, which administers the Housing Opportunities 

for Persons With AIDS (HOPWA) program worked closely with the Office of Fair Housing and Equal 

Opportunity (FHEO) to produce a poster to address housing discrimination because of HIV. The poster is 

available for download and we encourage HIV housing providers to display it in a place accessible to 

HOPWA-eligible clients. Visit the FHEO Outreach Tools Page to download the HIV housing discrimination 

poster.  

The poster states that housing discrimination because of HIV is illegal. Individuals with disabilities, 

including HIV/AIDS, are protected from discrimination by the Fair Housing Act and Section 504. Section 

504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in any program or 

activity that receives federal financial assistance from HUD or in programs conducted by HUD. The Fair 

Housing Act prohibits discrimination in many different types of dwellings and, unlike Section 504, applies 

regardless of federal funding. Such housing may include single-family homes, apartments, 

condominiums, nursing homes, assisted living centers, group homes, homeless shelters occupied or 

intended for occupancy as a residence, and school dormitories. 

The poster also directs anyone who has experienced discrimination because of their real or perceived 

HIV status to file a complaint with HUD. A person living with HIV need not be symptomatic in order to 

file a complaint of discrimination under the Fair Housing Act or Section 504. These laws also prohibit 

disability discrimination because a person has a record of having HIV/AIDS or is regarded as having the 

disease regardless of the accuracy of the record or belief of the discriminator. In addition, it is important 

to note that housing discrimination because of HIV or AIDS can affect persons other than the person 

https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA0MDYuMzgyOTkwNjEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5odWQuZ292L3Byb2dyYW1fb2ZmaWNlcy9mYWlyX2hvdXNpbmdfZXF1YWxfb3BwL21hcmtldGluZyJ9.OFLw-u7Olf2pgN1U_6NfqEB_e3NZmjjnkrQ1WGunOR8/s/433113205/br/101513093067-l
https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/FHEO/documents/Fight%20HIV%20Letter%20Poster%20Final.pdf


living with HIV. For example, if a person living with HIV is denied housing because of HIV/AIDS, the entire 

household can be affected. These household members may also have a claim of discrimination under 

the Fair Housing Act or Section 504.  

If you or someone you know is experiencing housing discrimination because of HIV/AIDS or another 

protected characteristic, you can file a complaint online or contact HUD by phone: 

 

1-800-669-9777 (English/Español) 

 

1-800-877-8339 (Fed Relay) 

 

You may also contact the nearest HUD office. You have one year after the alleged discrimination 

occurred or ended to file a Fair Housing Act complaint with HUD and generally 180 days to file a Section 

504 complaint, but you should file it as soon as possible. 

More information on fair housing rights can be found in the Fair Housing Act and on HUD’s webpage 

for Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity. 

 

HUD’s website also provides information about Section 504 and about the Section 504 complaint 

process. 

 

In addition, Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act prohibits discrimination on the basis of 

disability in services, programs, and activities provided by State and local government entities, which 

generally include public housing agencies. Title III of the ADA covers public and common use areas, such 

as rental offices, at housing developments when these public areas are open to the general public. 

Further, some state or local laws offer legal protections based on additional protected characteristics, 

such as source of income. 

 

Resource links: 

HIV Housing Discrimination Poster 

 

All FHEO Outreach Materials 

 

Fair Housing Act – Basic Facts 

 

How to File a Housing Discrimination Complaint with HUD 

 

How to File a Section 504 Complaint with HUD 

 

Blog Post: Housing Discrimination because HIV is Illegal 

 

Department of Justice – HIV/AIDS Discrimination  

 

How to File an ADA Complaint of HIV/AIDS Discrimination with the Department of Justice 

 

https://www.hud.gov/topics/housing_discrimination
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/contact_fheo
https://www.hud.gov/topics/housing_discrimination
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/disabilities/sect504complaint
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/disabilities/sect504complaint
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/disabilities/sect504faq
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/disabilities/sect504complaint
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/disabilities/sect504complaint
https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/FHEO/documents/Fight%20HIV%20Letter%20Poster%20Final.pdf
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/marketing
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/FHLaws/yourrights
https://www.hud.gov/topics/housing_discrimination
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/disabilities/sect504complaint
https://www.hiv.gov/blog/housing-discrimination-because-of-hivaids-is-illegal
https://www.ada.gov/hiv/
https://www.ada.gov/hiv/ada_hiv_complaints.htm


 

 
_______________________________________________________________ 
Housing is a structural intervention in ending the AIDS epidemic in the United States.  
Each year, HOPWA ensures housing stability for more than 100,000 American households that are low-
income and living with HIV.  
Want to know more  about HOPWA?  Go to 
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/hopwa 
 

 

########################################################################  

We hope that you will want to continue receiving information from HUD.  
We safeguard our lists and do not rent, sell, or permit the use of our lists by others, at any time, for any 
reason.  
 
HUD COVID-19 Resources and Fact Sheets 

  

If you wish to be added or removed from this mail list, please go here and follow the instructions to 
either subscribe or unsubscribe.  
 

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/hopwa
https://www.hud.gov/coronavirus
https://www.hud.gov/subscribe/signup?listname=Housing%20Opportunities%20for%20Persons%20with%20AIDS%20Program&list=HOPWA-L



